

Lincoln Quilters Guild

October 2021

A Note from President Lisa Burham

Are these yours?

Several pot holders and 6 books about quilting were left on the IQM table at the September meeting. If you left these items, please contact me at president@lincolnquiltersguild.org. I want to make sure they get delivered to their destination but need more information. Thank you.

Budget Proposal

The budget proposal that will be voted upon at the October meeting can be downloaded here. Please review and if you'd like to make a motion for any changes, please write the motion down to give to our secretary and be prepared to read it before the membership so that everyone can hear.

The Silent Auction FUNdraiser is nearly here!

- Any donations for the Silent Auction need to be brought to the October 11 meeting.
- Take a look again at the suggestions that were in the <u>recent</u> email outlining all the auction details.
- This FUNdraiser needs any donations that can be added to the themed baskets or any other donations that can be "stand alone" items for bidding.
- Tickets to the FUNdraiser will be sold again at the October 11 meeting.
- Your \$5 ticket will get you into the Auction and will also be your entry in the drawing for door prizes.
- Be sure and bring your ticket to the FUNdraiser!

Lisa Burham

Minutes of the Last Meeting

Lincoln Quilters Guild Meeting Monday, September 13, 2021 College View Seventh Day Adventist Church

The meeting was called to order by President Lisa Burham with members and guests welcomed to the Guild meeting.

- The minutes of the August meeting were included in the Plain Print emailed to guild members and published on the guild website. Seeing no questions or corrections, the August 2021 minutes were approved as published.
- 2. July's Treasurer's Report was included in the latest Plain Print. Seeing no questions or corrections, the report will be remanded for audit.

New Business

Announcements:

- 1. Connie Soucie -- President elect, announced the following:
 - a. The fee for next year's membership is \$40 if paid prior to December 31st and \$50 after that date.
 - b. Two new members are needed the for membership committee.
 - c. The online All Star Virtual Sampler Platter, featuring 18 different teachers, is scheduled October 2nd and 3rd (2 to 5 pm each day). Guild member participation has been paid for by the guild. Participants will be taken straight to a private YouTube livestream for the All-Star event instead of funneling everyone through a Zoom webinar. Plus, each Sampler will be available to view for 24 hours after the end of the live event. A link will be sent via email to all members a few days prior to the event. Additional information is available on the Programs page of the guild's website.
 - d. Twelve LQG quilts have been volunteered by eight of our members to be shown at The Nebraska State Quilt Guild's annual program, Threads Across Nebraska.
 - e. Lincoln COVID sewists are resuming their volunteer services to make masks for preschool aged children. Sheila Green will continue to serve as point person.
- 2. Kath Conroy Nominations Committee member, announced next year's slate of officers:
 - a. Connie Soucie President.
 - b. Nancy Anderson President elect.
 - c. Deb Peck--Secretary
 - d. Christina Chapman Treasurer.
 - e. Kathy Junker Treasurer elect.
 - f. Lynn Willey and Patrice Steiner VP/Programs.
 - g. Sandra Wade and Maggie Copple VP/Programs elect.
 - h. Lisa Burham Advisor.
- 3. Lisa Burham announced that the floor was open for additional nominations to the Board no nominations were received.
- 4. Rosalind Carr conducted a fat quarter drawing for members wearing their nametag. The following members were selected:
 - a. Lisa Burham
 - b. Kay Hoff
 - c. Leola Kahl
 - d. Brenda Ladig
 - e. Melanie Peters
 - f. Nancy Swetland
 - g. Sherry Taylor
 - h. Sandra Wade
 - i. Micki Walker
 - j. Lora Yardley
- 5. Kathy Schmitter announced the winner of the \$25 Bernina Sewing Center gift certificate the recipient was Judith Lane.
- 6. Sherry Taylor, Silent Auction Chairman, announced:

- a. The Silent Auction will be held Saturday, October 23rd.
- b. Registration will begin at 1:00 pm.
- c. Attendees will have the opportunity to bid on and win a variety of donated items and themed baskets for the Silent and Super Silent Auctions.
- d. Auction tables will close at intervals beginning at 2:00 PM. In between viewing and bidding on auction items, attendees can tour the museum's galleries, enjoy a dessert and vote on their favorite set of potholders (members are encouraged to bring their potholder donations to the meeting in October). Throughout the day, drawings will be held for door prizes.
- e. See the Silent Auction LQG email sent last Saturday.

7. Vicky Skuodas announcements:

- a. The 7th Annual IQM Art Market is scheduled for November 19th and 20th at the IQM. Members were reminded to prepare their donations which could include: art work, décor items, fabric, notions, aprons, quilts, quilt tops, quilt blocks, quilt kits, sewing machines, knit, or crochet items -- NO BOOKS OR PATTERNS PLEASE. Donations delivered to the IQM can be dropped off at IQM 11/10 through 11/16 only. Donations can also be delivered to:
 - i. Lincoln Quilt Guild IQM liaison table July through November.
 - ii. Janet Phillips' home before 11/10 (6138 S. 96th St, Lincoln call first 402-261-4266). Janet can also be contacted for any questions.
- b. Vicky stated that Cuddle Quilts has had a great year, and Fresh Start (a new recipient) has requested twin sized quilts. Vicky requested that, while Cuddle Quilts receives many quilts appropriate for females, additional quilts that have a men or boy theme would be very helpful in meeting needs.
- c. Vicky expressed her appreciation to the Board Members who volunteered to extend their term through 2021, following the challenging year of 2020 and associated COVID pandemic. She expressed the sentiment that volunteers are the lifeblood of the organization.
- 8. Mini-Quilt Raffle Announcements were given as follows by Natalie Cummings:
 - a. Total income for the evening was \$107.50.
 - b. The Halloween Table Topper donated by Kay Hoff was won by Mary Jane Kermmoade.
 - c. The Fall Wall Quilt and Thread given by Judy Dahlgren was won by Sandra Wade.
 - d. The HGTV patterns donated by Roz Carr were won by (anonymous).
 - e. The Christmas Kit donated by Kathy Sue Spitsen was won by Betty Doty.
 - f. The Hungry Caterpillar Kit donated by LeAnn Frobom was won by (anonymous).

9. Programs - Nancy Anderson announced the following items:

- a. The original October speaker communicated that she cancelled travel plans due to COVID, and Scott Flanagan has agreed to provide the evening's program. Additional information about his program will be added to the website.
- b. Tomorrow's Workshop "Specialty Ruler Speed Dating" will be hosted by Nancy Anderson and Marti Franti. It is designed to provide participants with an opportunity to "get acquainted with" a variety of special quilting rulers.
- c. Nancy welcomed and introduced Chris Taylor as the speaker for the evening with her much anticipated Trunk Show program.

Respectfully submitted Joyce Nass, Secretary.

Treasurer's Report

DECEIDTS	Beginning Cash Balance 08/01/2021	49,080.83
RECEIPTS	Charlian Internat	
	Checking Interest	4.93
	Membership	25.00
	Isles/ Meeting Garage Sales	1,609.01
	Program & Classes	545.00
	Visitor fees	35.00
TOTAL INCOME		2,218.94
DISBURSEMENT	s	
 Operations E 	xpenses	
	Ins and bonding	34.59
	Garage Sale Cost	60.00
	Meeting Room Rent	230.00
	Administration	0.00
	Miscellaneous	0.00
	Resource Room Rent	25.00
1. Operations Expenses Total		349.59
2. Educational S	Services	
	Programs and classes	1,734.61
2. Educational S	ervices Total -	1,734.61
3. Community S	Service	
	Cuddle Quilts	0.00
	Quilts of Valor	0.00
3. Community Service Total		-
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS		2,084.20
	NET CASH	134.74
	Ending Cash Balance 08/31/2021	49,215.57
	Current Checking Balance	19,257.35
	Current Money Market Balance	30,219.46
	Total Cash 08/31/2021	49,476.81
	Outstanding checks	(261.24)
	ck 3990 \$250.00	







Copyright © 2021 Lincoln Quilters Guild, All rights reserved.

Our website is:

http://lincolnquiltersguild.org

Want to change how you receive these emails? You can <u>update your preferences</u> or <u>unsubscribe from this list</u>.

